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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 

IFB # 12082023MT – MIDDLE COLLEGE  
 
Does the drain on field belong to the City or Shelby County Schools?  
Shelby County Schools 
 
What other options does the awarded contractor have to address the drain, or will 
that be a decision made or recommended by the awarded contractor?   
Drain can be addressed by other options that produce the safest method without 
restructuring the existing system. Recommendations can be made by 
the contractor.  

 
The request was made in the walkthrough on 11/28/23 by SCS representatives 
that the batting cage be disassembled and relocated, from under the trees and 
power lines.  Can someone from SCS clearly mark the area where batting cage 
will be reassembled and located on the field? 
Yes. Area can be marked.  

 
Can the SCS representative or Project Manager be more specific, in the request 
for evergreens to be placed along the sidewalk near Gym?  Number of evergreens 
to be placed in that area? 
Minimum six maximum eight. (Area along the sidewalk on the north wall of gym). 
Create a separation. (Nature barrier) 

 
Where is water source/ meter on field to tap into for irrigation system 
installation?  

  Source can be tapped from gymnasium sources. (MSCS Master Plumber will 
designate the most suitable tap source.  

 
Will the contractor need to contact MLGW to have a dedicated water meter 
installed which could possibly take 30 -90 days? 

  Existing water access is efficient. MSCS prefers a system that only requires 
permission.  

  


